
ATTACHMENT A 

 

To: City Council Date: March 6, 2019 

  
From: Thelda Williams 

Mayor 
  
Subject: REVISED* FOR ADD-ON BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 

Census Complete Count Committee 
 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Education 
David Lujan, Director, Arizona Center for Economic Progress 
 
Francisco Avalos, Director of Engagement, Valley of the Sun United Way 
 
Communities of Faith 
Ignacio Rodriguez, Assistant Director, Ethnic Ministries at the Diocese of Phoenix 
 
*Central City Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Felicita Mendoza recommends the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Lauren Booth 
Ms. Booth is the Manager of Bunky Boutique and a resident of District 4. She fills a 
vacancy on the board and will serve a term to expire November 19, 2020.  
 
Nate Sonoskey 
Mr. Sonoskey is a Development Manager and Architect at True North Studio and a 
resident of District 6. He fills a vacancy on the board and will serve a term to expire 
November 19, 2020.  
 
Civil Service Board 
 
I recommend the following individual for reappointment:  

 

  



 
Bruce Meyerson 
Mr. Meyerson is an attorney and the owner of Bruce Meyerson PLLC. He will serve his 
third term to expire April 30, 2021. 
 
*Estrella Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilman Nowakowski recommends the following individuals for reappointment:  
 
Bill Barquin 
Mr. Barquin is the General Sales Manager at Radio Campesina and a resident of 
District 7. He is serving his sixth term to expire November 19, 2019. 
 
Daniel Rush  
Mr. Rush is the CEO of Rush Auto Recyclers, Inc. and a resident of District 7. He is 
serving his third term to expire November 19, 2019.  
 
Fast-Track Cities Ad Hoc Committee 
 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Debbie Rubenstrunk 
Ms. Rubenstrunk is the Executive Director of the International Alliance for the 
Prevention of AIDS and is a resident of Mesa. She will serve her first term to expire 
January 18, 2020. 
 
Wendy Wolfersteig 
Ms. Wolfersteig is the Director of the Office of Evaluation & Partner Contracts in the 
Arizona State University Southwest Interdisciplinary Research Center and is a resident 
of Tempe. She will serve her first term to expire January 18, 2020. 
 

Mayor’s Human Trafficking Task Force 

I recommend the following individual for appointment: 

Alicia Shields 

Ms. Shields is the Chief Nursing Officer at the Fort Defiance Indian Hospital Board. She 

fills a vacancy on the task force and will serve her first term to expire March 6, 2025.  

 

Parks and Recreation Board 

 

I recommend the following individual for reappointment: 

 

Sarah Porter 



Ms. Porter is the Director of the Kyl Center for Water Policy at Arizona State University. 

She currently serves as the board’s Chair and will serve her second term to expire April 

4, 2024.  

 

*South Mountain Village Planning Committee 

 

I recommend the following individual for appointment: 

 

Matthew Aguilar 

Mr. Aguilar is an Account Representative for State Farm and a resident of District 7. He 

fills a vacancy created by the resignation of Kenneth Mims and will serve a partial term 

to expire November 19, 2019.  

 

Councilman Michael Nowakowski recommends the following individual for 

reappointment: 

 

Martin Hayime Monge Kotake 

Mr. Kotake is the Project Manager at Dumac LLC. He is a resident of District 8 and is 

serving his second term to expire November 19, 2019.  

 

*Water/ Wastewater Rate Advisory Committee 

 

I recommend the following individual for appointment: 

 

Henrietta Andersson 

Ms. Andersson is an IT Specialist at Phoenix Union High School District and a resident 

of District 4. She replaces Sandra Fabritz-Whitney on the committee and will serve her 

first term to expire March 18, 2022.  

 

I recommend the following individual for reappointment: 

 

Wes Harris 

Mr. Harris is a resident of District 3 and the Senior Manager at Harris Barrelworks. He 

will serve his second term to expire March 18, 2022.  


